

Matthew Sinex

Cape Coral, FL 33993 - (239) 848-0924 – supersinex@me.com
[linkedin.com/in/matthew-sinex](https://www.linkedin.com/in/matthew-sinex)
www.sinex.dev

Hello! My name is Matthew Sinex, a full stack Software Engineer with **7+ years of experience**. My focus and passion is on **frontend development**, building incredible user experiences. Key skills include:

JavaScript/TypeScript	-	Angular	-	React	-	HTML/CSS/Tailwind
C#	-	.NET Core	-	UI/UX	-	SQL

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer - Health Catalyst, Remote *01/2022 - Present*

- Worked across the full stack to develop high quality features and bring new technologies and best practices to the development team.
- Provided mentoring to other developers on various topics, such as state management, and participated in design and architecture planning meetings for new features.
- Angular, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, UI/UX, C#, .NET Core, SQL, NgRx, RxJs, Unit Testing, Responsive Design, Code Review

Senior Software Engineer - Veryon, Remote *12/2017 - 01/2022*

- Heavily involved in developing a distributed system, with a primary focus on the multiple web applications that comprised it. Advanced client side work with SignalR, State Management, and more.
- Upon promotion to a senior engineer, largely involved with mentoring and teaching other developers on domain knowledge and frontend development techniques and best practices.
- Angular, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Node, Jest, Unit Testing, UI/UX, C#, .NET Core, SQL, Event Sourcing, SignalR, RabbitMQ, AWS devops, CI/CD, Mentoring, NgRx, RxJs, Code Review, NPM Library

Software Engineer - Testimonial Tree, Estero, FL *05/2016 - 12/2017*

- Experience in a startup environment, building new features from the ground up. Full stack experience and frontend experience.
- Angular, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, UI/UX, C#, .NET, Visual Basic, Ionic, Responsive Design

Creative - Apple, Estero, FL *03/2011- 05/2016*

- Communication, Public Speaking, Presentations, Effective Feedback, Mentoring, Teaching

EDUCATION

BS in Software Engineering - Florida Gulf Coast University, 2016 *3.85 GPA - Magna Cum Laude*